

MIHAI TEOGNOSTE

SENIOR
TRAINER
CONSULTANT



Address

4 Rosiori Street,
Cluj-Napoca, 400139
Cluj, Romania

Phone

+40 264 43 75 84

E-mail

teognoste.mihai@calitop.ro

Web

www.calitop.ro

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

SENIOR TRAINER & CONSULTANT | (Apr. 2014 – present)

SC CALITOP SRL

Development and delivery of training courses according to customer needs.

TECHNICAL EXPERT, TRAINER AND CONSULTANT | (Apr 2011 – Mar 2014)

SC CALITOP SRL

Responsible for delivering trainings within the project "Lean Romania" ID POSDRU/81/3.2/S/54623. Companies: JRL Edition, HUF Romania, Yazaki, Siemens, Star Transmission, Magontec, EKR, Poorta doors, Thomas Plastique, Fujikura, Anvis Rom (ex Woco Michelin), Gotec.

SENIOR TRAINER & CONSULTANT | (Sep. 2002 – Apr 2011)

SC CALITOP SRL

Development and delivery of training courses according to customer needs. Customers: Coficab, Takata, Elba, Continental, ThyssenKrupp, Frauenthal (ex Styria), Ford Romania, Draxlmaier, Johnson Controls, RAAL, Contitech (ex Phoenix).

MECHANICAL ENGINEER, PROCESS DESIGNER, SPECIALIST IN QUALITY ASSURANCE | (1965 – 2002)

SC REMARUL 16 FEBRUARIE SA

- Quality 1997-2002
- Technological Design 1995-1997
- In charge of Export 1980-1995
- In charge of ISCIR 1970-1980
- Tools, maintenance 1965-1970

EDUCATION

BACHELOR DEGREE OF ENGINEERING | (1960 – 1965)
POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE, CLUJ-NAPOCA

ABOUT ME

I am a dynamic trainer and have a good experience in developing and delivering trainings to a diverse audience. Also, during my 54 years of experience I became a good pilot for organizing trainings, including at university level (for molds fabrication and commissioning).

PERSONAL SKILLS

COMMUNICATION



ORGANIZATION



TEAM PLAYER



CREATIVITY



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

ISO 9001 & IATF 16949



PROBLEM SOLVING



CORE TOOLS (FMEA, CP)



SOFT SKILLS

